Public Document Pack

l,“ A

C 7\4/.)1_.,3.{%-5‘[—_%‘,]7\_:_ {Hui,\i-‘;'_‘:"ﬁ“i

COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Monday, 24 May 2021
Time: 6.30 pm
Place: Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 0TH

AGENDA PART | Pages
ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT THE UP TOP, 4TH FLOOR, MSCP,
STRETFORD MALL, KINGSWAY, STRETFORD, M32 9BD

To consider a report of the Head of Regualtory Services. 1-42
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered
at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

SARA TODD
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors D. Butt, D. Jarman and S. Thomas

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:




Licensing Sub-Committee - Monday, 24 May 2021

Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Friday, 14 May 2021 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.



Agenda Item 2

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 24" May 2021

Report for: Decision: Determination of Application
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT THE UP TOP, 4™ FLOOR, MSCP, STRETFORD MALL,
KINGSWAY, STRETFORD, M32 9BD

Summary

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an
application for a new premises licence in respect of The Up Top, 4™ Floor, MSCP
Stretford Mall, Kingsway, Stretford, M32 9BD having regard to representations
received and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives.

Recommendation(s)

The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee;

(1) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions.

(i) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and
promote the licensing objectives; or

(i)  To reject the application.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Jade Pickup, Licensing Officer.

Contact: Licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Background Papers: None.

Appendices: A) Application for a New Premises Licence

B) Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert
C) Representation

Page 1



1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended
to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

The sale of alcohol

The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
Regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

This application was submitted by, The Up Top Ltd in respect of The Up Top,
4™ Floor, MSCP, Stretford Mall, Kingsway, Stretford, M32 9BD.

1.2  The applicant has applied for the following hours:

Films — Outdoors
Friday — Sunday 20:00 — 23:00

Alcohol —= On & Off
Sunday — Thursday 12:00 — 21:30
Friday — Saturday 12:00 — 22:00

Opening Hours
Sunday — Thursday 12:00 — 21:30
Friday — Saturday 12:00 — 22:00

1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.
The application including amended operating schedule has been attached as
Appendix A. Photographs of the blue notice in place and copy of newspaper
advert are attached as Appendix B.

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES

2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: “The proposed site is a part of
the top floor of a multi-storey car park in Stretford. There is a bar with a covered
drinking area beside it, then a large open air space with seating. Once a month
there will be films broadcast. The premises has planning permission to operate
as a leisure space for six months in the year with no amplified music other than
on cinema weekends..”

3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE

3.1  The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional
measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing
objectives as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed
below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:

1. During day-to-day use, no more than 125 customers shall be permitted on

the premises, during event use no more than 500 customers shall be permitted
on the premises.

Page 2



2. The premises licence holder shall ensure a suitable method of calculating the
number of people present during the licensable activities is in place.

3. Door supervisors shall be provided on event days. Door supervisors shall be
on duty from 6pm and must remain on duty until the premises are closed and
the all the customers have left.

4. Door supervisors shall be employed by the premises based upon a risk
assessment carried out in relation to the expected attendance.

5. Any door supervisors on duty at the premises shall be supplied by an SIA-
approved Contractor Scheme company.

6. Door supervisors shall be provided with radios to enable them to contact
each other and the duty manager at the premises.

7. No promotional social media communication shall be carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol at the premise, which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamourise antisocial
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in a favourable manner.

8. The premises licence holder shall ensure that CCTV cameras are located
within the premises to cover all public areas including all entrances and exits.
The CCTV system operates at all times where the premises are open for
licensable activities. All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and
date generation.

9. An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least six months and
made available on request to the police or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority which will record the following incidents including pertinent details: all
alleged crimes reported to the venue, all ejections of patrons, any complaints
received, any incident of disorder, seizures of drugs, offensive weapons,
fraudulent ID or other items, any refusal of the sale of alcohol, any visit by a
responsible authority or emergency service.

10. All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in prevent underage
sales; maintain refusals log; enter sales correctly in till; recognise signs of
drunkenness and vulnerability; how overservice of alcohol impacts on the four
licensing objectives; how to refuse service; the premises duty of care policy;
action to be taken in the event of an emergency; the conditions in force under
this licence. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each
member of staff.

11. The premises licence holder shall comply with the Event Management

Plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority and no changes will
be made to the Event Management Plan without the prior written consent of the
Licensing Authority.

12. The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid, that
an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment is available on the
premises and that adequate records are maintained in relation to the supply of
any first aid treatment.

Page 3



3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.4

4.5

13. All bar staff and door staff on duty at the premises shall be trained in the
emergency and evacuation procedures for the premises and aware of their
individual responsibilities. Documented records of training completed shall be
kept for each member of staff.

14. Between the hours of 2100 and 0900 no waste/glass bottles shall be
moved or deposited outside.

15. The dispersal of customers from the premises must be managed in
accordance with public announcements requesting customers to leave quietly
and minimise disturbance to nearby residents.

16. Customers will not be permitted to remove from the premises any drinks
supplied by the premises in open containers except for consumption in
delineated external areas.

17. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she
is over 18 years of age.

18. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, an EU EEA national ID card or
similar document or photo card driving licence.

19. The premises shall display prominent signage at any point of sale that the
Challenge 25 scheme is in operation.

20. All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in prevent underage sales
The below conditions were proposed by the applicant after correspondence
with Responsible Authorities during the consultation period, attached as

Appendix C. The conditions shall be attached to the licence if granted:

21. The premises shall be operated in accordance with the approved Noise
Management Plan submitted in support of 100666/FUL/20.

CONSULTATION

The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester
Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading
Standards and Public Health.

Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, a representation was received
from Lee Affleck, an Environmental Health Officer, in relation to public safety
attached as Appendix D.

A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the
applicant.

Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and
date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their
right to attend.

Page 4



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are
deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. They must
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions
must be given to the applicant.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date
the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ The Up Top Ltd
We

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
4th Floor

MSCP

Stretford Mall

Kingsway

Post town | Stretford Postcode M329BD

Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £N/A

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 7



g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 8



Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
The Up Top Ltd

Address
85 Mitford Street, Stretford, M328AG

Registered number (where applicable)
13295646

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number Iif any)

Page 9


3086237
Highlight


E-mail address Ioitionali

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD

DD

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

MM  YYYY

MM  YYYY

Once a month there will be films broadcast.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The proposed site is a part of the top floor of a multi-storey car park in Stretford.

There is a bar with a covered drinking area beside it, then a large open air space with seating.

The premises has planning permission to operate as a leisure space for six months in the year
with no amplified music other than on cinema weekends.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)
g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 10

Please tick all that
apply



mailto:heather.garlick@riskagenda.com
3086237_1
Highlight


Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
""""""""""""""""""" guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 12



B

Films Vill the exhibition of films take place indoors Ind

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read ndoors

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors X
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

""""""""""""""""""" read guidance note 5)
We will only be showing films in the summer months: April-October

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
20.00 |23.00 | the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
""""""""""""""""""" column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
The cinema will only operate a maximum of one weekend per
Sat month during the allowed six months of opening.
20.00 23.00
Sun
20.00 | 23.00

Page 13



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
""""""""""""""""""" read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14



D

Boxing or wrestling Vill the boxing or wrestling entertainment Ind

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
""""""""""""""""""" entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 15




E

Live music Vill the performance of live music take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 16



F

Recorded music Vill the playing of recorded music take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 17



G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Ind

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 18



H

(@

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

VWill this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
e or at different times to those listed in the column on

the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 19




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment Ind

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
""""""""""""""""""" refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 20




J

Supply of alcohol Vill the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the
premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

""""""""""""""""""" read guidance note 5)
Alcohol will only be served during the summer months i.e. April -
October

Tue 12.00 | 21.30

Wed |12.00 |21.30

Thur | 12.00 |21.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
""""""""""""""""""" the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 12.00 | 22.00 During monthly cinema weekends as described in planning

permission and above, alcohol may be served until 23.00.

Sat 12.00 | 22.00

Sun 12.00 | 21.30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name (U

Date of birth )

Address

Postcode | D

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 21



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public Premises will only be open to the public during the summer months
Standard days and i.e. April — October (6 months of which).

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue 12.00 | 21.30

Wed | 12.00 |21.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Community planters will need to access the space to care for

planting but will be trained team members.

Thur | 12.00 |21.30

Fri 12.00 | 22.00
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr On cinema weekends, the premises will be open until the later time

of 11pm.

Sat 12.00 | 22.00

Sun 12.00 | 21.30

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 22



a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

During day-to-day use, no more than 125 customers shall be permitted on the premises, during
event use no more than 500 customers shall be permitted on the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure a suitable method of calculating the number of people
present during the licensable activities is in place.

Door supervisors must be provided on event days. Door supervisors must be on duty from 6pm
and must remain on duty until the premises are closed and the all the customers have left.

Door supervisors shall be employed by the premises based upon a risk assessment carried out in
relation to the expected attendance.

Any door supervisors on duty at the premises must be supplied by an SIA-approved Contractor
Scheme company.

Door supervisors must be provided with radios to enable them to contact each other and the
duty manager at the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No promotional social media communication may be carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol at the premise, which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamourise antisocial behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in a
favourable manner.

The premises licence holder must ensure that CCTV cameras are located within the premises to
cover all public areas including all entrances and exits. The CCTV system operates at all times
where the premises are open for licensable activities. All equipment must have a constant and
accurate time and date generation.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least six months and made available on
request to the police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority which will record the
following incidents including pertinent details: all alleged crimes reported to the venue, all
ejections of patrons, any complaints received, any incident of disorder, seizures of drugs,
offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items, any refusal of the sale of alcohol, any visit by
a responsible authority or emergency service.

¢) Public safety

All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in prevent underage sales; maintain refusals
log; enter sales correctly in till; recognise signs of drunkenness and vulnerability; how
overservice of alcohol impacts on the four licensing objectives; how to refuse service; the
premises duty of care policy; action to be taken in the event of an emergency; the conditions in
force under this licence.

Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff.

The premises licence holder must comply with the Event Management Plan submitted to and
approved by the Licensing Authority and no changes will be made to the Event Management
Plan without the prior written consent of the Licensing Authority.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is present there is at
least one competent person able to administer first aid, that an adequate and appropriate supply
of first aid equipment is available on the premises and that adequate records are maintained in
relation to the supply of any first aid treatment.

All bar staff and door staff on duty at the premises shall be trained in the emergency and
evacuation procedures for the premises and aware of their individual responsibilities.
Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Between the hours of 9pm and 9am no waste/glass bottles will be moved or deposited outside.
The dispersal of customers from the premises must be managed in accordance with public
announcements requesting customers to leave quietly and minimise disturbance to nearby
residents.

Customers will not be permitted to remove from the premises any drinks supplied by the
premises in open containers except for consumption in delineated external areas.

Page 23



e) The protection of children from harm

The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be under
the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age
shall only comprise a passport, an EU EEA national ID card or similar document or photo card
driving licence.

The premises shall display prominent signage at any point of sale that the Challenge 25 scheme
is in operation.

All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in prevent underage sales

ChecKklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking
service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 24



Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

25.2.21

Capacity

Director

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town C Postcode | CHNTEISNED

Telephone number (if any) G

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 25



mailto:heather.garlick@riskagenda.com

Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

*  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

* Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

Page 26



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site
for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:

* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Page 27



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

*  An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

* A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

* A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

* A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 28



A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued
by the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can
currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

Page 29



o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

@) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(ii1) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 30


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

2

AN

“TRAFFORD
—COUNCIL

Page 31



concerning the supply of alcohol at

address of premises to which application relates]

firm that | am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
ly for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out

Page 32



e¢ abed

Notes

1. Do not scale this drawing.

2. All dimensions must be checked on site and any
discrepancies verified with the architect.

3. Unless shown otherwise, all dimensions are to
structural surfaces.

4. Drawing to be read with all other issued
information. Any discrepancies to be brought to the
attention of the architect.

This is not a construction drawing, it is
unsuitable for the purpose of construction

and must on no account be used as such.

Plan Key

. Temporary timber benches

. Temporary timber planters zone

. Temporary bar enclosure (1 storey)

. Temporary single seats/stools

. Temporary lockable storage

. Temporary modular partitions (1 storey)
. Temporary cinema screen

~NoO O bW =

Barrier prohibiting
— access into buffer

zone
Buffer zone prohibiting
access to edges of car
Existing Escape Stairs park
“ s
23200
O External CCTV
_
R = S
F- | — [ 5 O
Lunisex WCs— | | i~ | |
| L ]
1 N I | | e e )
back lectrici int i
BRI b S B s ok Syt
N - C
Monthly | | i o -
cinema area | * ’ ) i Q
T Lift a§ss |
Food vendor‘s ‘
9“7 M- _De1so — Internal CCTV
amp~ /|
s 3 A— he!
> | < el ~
SV} (=] | |
| 2 @ g Primary access point
Al 6 v“ia ramp
Bar & covered 1 / ontrance
Seatin | ‘ " ‘3 — — — > canopy.
| ] Ref [
g { / sgra(;:s:oim \ \\ — - - —_— - @ %,
= ) ‘ I N ~%i’non drinkers seatin; : (< R |
78 storie 5 7 | ,\  :
i secure cloakroom
L — _<_ —
‘ washing ub
/ water point
|
coII:aecftl:x via Existing Perimeter Rev Date Description Initials
existing stairs Escape Stairs Barriers
or via ramp

Project name

@ Proposed - Fourth Floor Plan 1 PRECINCT PROJECT
1:200 STRETFORD

Drawing number Rev

0000 - 0022

Drawing

Detailed Layout Plan

Purpose of issue Date

02/08/21
Scale Drawn
1:200 @ A1 Author
Client Checked

Checker



Heather Garlick


Heather Garlick_1
Bar & covered seating

Heather Garlick_2


Heather Garlick_3


Heather Garlick_4
Monthly 
cinema area�

Heather Garlick_5


Heather Garlick_6


Heather Garlick_7


Heather Garlick_8


Heather Garlick_9


Heather Garlick_10


Heather Garlick_11


Heather Garlick_12


Heather Garlick_13
Internal CCTV

Heather Garlick_14


Heather Garlick_15
External CCTV

Heather Garlick_16



This page is intentionally left blank



26/ The Messenger

Thursday April 15, 2021

LOCAL ‘=7

PUBLIC

To advertise telephone: 01925 596444 option 1
or email: classifiednorthwest@localig.co.uk

Planning Notices | Traffic Notices | Legal Notices | Probate Notices | Other Notices

Church and Religious Notices | Tenders and Contracts

| Goods Vehicle Operator Licences

Goods Vehicle
Operator’s Licence

TCX Logistics Limited of Ryecroft Farm, Ashley
Mill Lane, Ashley, WA14 3PX, Is applying to use
Ryecroft Farm, Ashley Mill Lane, Ashley, WA14 3PX
as an operating centre to keep 4 goods vehicles
and 10 trailers and to use 21 Broadway, Partington,
Manchester M31 4DH as an operating centre for 1
goods vehicle and one trailer.

Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings)
near the operating centre(s) who believe that their
use or enjoyment of that land would be affected,
should make written representations to the Traffic
Commissioner at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills
Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF, stating their reasons, within
21 days of this notice. Representors must at the
same time send a copy of their representations
to the applicant at the address given at the top of
this notice. A guide to making representations is
available from the Traffic Commissioner’s Office.

NOTICE LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE is hereby given that Friends of Stretford
Public Hall applied on 31st March 2021 for a New
Premise Licence to Trafford Council in respect
of the premises known as: Stretford Public Hall,
Chester Road, Stretford M32 OLG

under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 for
a licence to provide:

Sale / Supply of alcohol (between the hours of
12.00 - 22.00 Sunday to Wednesday, and 12.00 -
23.00 Thursday to Saturday)

Holding of regulated entertainment (between the
hours of 12.00 - 22.00 Sunday to Wednesday, and
12.00 - 23.00 Thursday to Saturday)

Any person wishing to make representations in
relation to this application may do so by writing to:
THE LICENSING SECTION

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

TRAFFORD TOWN HALL

TALBOT ROAD

STRETFORD

MANCHESTER

M32 0TH

not later than 18 days, starting on the day after the
day the article is published.

A representation may also be made to the Licensing
Section at the following email address: licensing@
trafford.gov.uk provided that, at the same time,
a copy of the representation is forwarded to the
above postal address.

A copy of the application for the above licence is
kept by The Licensing Section, Trafford Council,
Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 OTH. The application can be
viewed Monday to Friday between 10.00am and
1.00pm and 2.00pm and 4.00pm

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application.
The maximum fine for which a person is liable on
summary conviction for making a false statement is
a Level 5 fine on the standard scale.

Freehold owner of 5 Cranmere Drive Sale
M33 4LB

The tenant of a long lease of 5 Cranmere Drive Sale
M33 4LB is seeking to trace the freehold owner
of 5 Cranmere Drive Sale M33 4LB. The tenant is
seeking to enfranchise its lease and so is seeking
to ascertain the identity of and thereafter find
the freehold owner. The freeholder’s identity and
whereabouts, if known should be communicated
to Myerson Solicitors LLP of Grosvenor House,
20Barrington Road, Altrincham, citing reference
SGH-122009-1

NOTICE
LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE is hereby given that I, The Up Top Ltd
Applied on 6/4/21 for a New Premise Licence to
Trafford Council in respect of the premises known
as: Fourth Floor, MSCP, Stretford Mall, M329BD
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 for
a licence to provide:

Alcohol: Sunday - Thursday 12.00-21.30, Friday -
Saturday 12-22.00

Regulated entertainment: One weekend a month
Friday - Sunday 20.00-23.00

Any person wishing to make representations in
relation to this application may do so by writing to:
THE LICENSING SECTION, TRAFFORD COUNCIL,
TRAFFORD TOWN HALL, TALBOT ROAD,
STRETFORD, MANCHESTER, M32 O0TH

not later than 18 days starting on the day after the
day the article is published.

A representation may also be made to the Licensing
Section at the following email address: licensing@
trafford.gov.uk provided that, at the same time,
a copy of the representation is forwarded to the
above postal address. A copy of the application for
the above licence is kept by The Licensing Section,
Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford, Manchester, M32 OTH. The application
can be viewed Monday to Friday between 10.00am
and 1.00pm and 2.00pm and 4.00pm

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a
false statement in connection with an application.
The maximum fine for which a person is liable on
summary conviction for making a false statement is
a Level 5 fine on the standard scale.

GOOD
PRICES

paid by ] T Wade at

Winwick Motors
for write-offs,

MOT failures, scrap cars,
vans & commercials.
Tel: Warrington
01925 631 631
Evening collections
welcome.

Tel: Newton le Willows
01925 224 309

WANTED TOURING
CARAVANS &
MOTORHOMES

Any Age Or
Condition Considered

Top Prices Paid
Immediate Collection

CALL WILLIAM
07840 630524

Looking
torenta
house?

AUDREY MARGARET JONES
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any
persons having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the above named,
late of 9 Dalebrook Road, Sale, Cheshire,
M33 3LD, who died on 18/02/2021, are
required to send written particulars
thereof to the undersigned on or before
16/06/2021, after which date the Estate wil
be distributed having regard only to the
claims and interests of which they have had
notice.

SLATER LIS, 0161 908 3400
367a Stockport Road Timperley CEETOTEUSE LY
Afrincham Chesfire WA1S 7UR. abierise

Call the Advertisement
sales team on

FIND YOUR

BEST

PROSPECTS
WITH TARGETED

LEAFLETS

LEAFLET SOLUTIONS

Z0OMINLEAFLETS.CO.UK

LOCALIQ 5025 e <o

DA RSN
Serap Metal Processors

GRAB TOP PRICES ON

SCRAP CARS

FRE E PAYMENT

COLLECTION ON
SERVICE COLLECTION

Call us on

0161 928 9981

AUTHORISED
TREATMENT
FACILITY

MANCHESTER'S NO 1 SCRAP METAL PROCESSOR
www.jdavidsonscrap.com

You can‘t frust @
10 year old to help you
park your car.

But you can trust
Exchange and Mart to
help you find your
next one.

Start your used car
search today at
exchangeandmart.co.uk

Exchange
andMart




This page is intentionally left blank



=
’ -
™~
L =t
'. & T,
"‘ >
| "

Page 37

L
\." : ’

o= '

——————

_—

74
ot



Page 38



) ORI LD s

WL STEMY, (WD gl HINH ll‘. v

ARLEE MRV RO TR SR T
LURUTTTIRTTTTTR D -
R TOVLE ATEIVE YOO e A

Page 39



Page 40



Armstrong, Katie

From: Affleck, Lee

Sent: 04 May 2021 16:12

To: Boyle, Joanne

Cc: Armstrong, Katie

Subject: Stretford Mall application -—— NEW Premises Licence *R180223-1* Stretford Car
Park - Heather Garlick

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status:

Hi Joanne,

Flagged

Environmental Health wish to make a formal representation in respect of the application as we have concerns about
public safety with the application.

The main concern, is in relation to the structural safety of the event space itself. Whilst onsite, the aoplicant eluded
to the fact that the layout and usage of the Top floor space has had to be amended because of concerns over the
weight load of people and equipment for the undertaking. A structural engineers report should be provided to be
reviewed by a competent person whom can advise TMBC.

We have no Event management plan referred to in Part C of the application to make comments on. | would normally
expect to have viewed the working documents during consultation.

With this in mind

| cannot advise on the barrier height around the buffer zone as this is not provided

| have no written information o measures in place to prevent a vehicular attack (applicant was thinking
some herras fencing will be sufficient)

I have no calculations to check Wc capacities for male/female and staff usage.

} understand water/drainage will be provided (hand washing/pot washing/cieaning etc.) but have not
seen any written undertaking to this effect.

| understand tha®children will be discouraged, there is no mention of this in #e application.

| have no information on barriers provided elsewhere in the structure

I have no information on lighting levels/ emergency lighting levels

| would request consideration to drinks being decanted upon sale to minimise glass bottles. No
customer should be permitted to leave the licenced area with alcohol.

| have no Covid-19 Risk Assessment

I can offer comments on the above when information has been provided.

Kind regards

Lee Affleck

Environmental Health Officer
Trafford Council

Page 41



Armstrong, Katie

From: Hall, Rachael

Sent: 14 Aprit 20217 15:29

To: : Armstrong, Katie

Subject: NEW Premises Licence 4th Floor, MSCP, Stretford Mall, Kingsway, Stretford, M32

9BD SR180225

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Dear Katie,

| have no objection to this application for a premises licence as follows :

Hours premises are open to the public :
Sunday, Tuesday, Wadnzsday, and Thursday 1200 to 2130; Friday and Saturday 1200C to 22C0 (an cinema weekend,
this will be extended tc 2320 hours).

Films Fri-Sun 20.00 to 23.0C
Supply of alcohol 12.00 to 21.30

This Licence application is in the most part consistent with the granted temporary planning consent which restricts
operation to 6 months per year April-October. 100666/FUL/20 Multi Storey Car Park 4th Floor Stretford Shopping
Mall Chester Road Stretford. Temporary change of use of the 4th floor car park for six months a year for two years
to A4 (drinking estatlishmient) and L2 (for one cinema weekend a montn.) Erection ¢, small bar arec with
temporary seating and shelter for outdoor use and installation of associated lockable storage and services.

1. This planning permission is granted for a limited period expiring 2 years from the date of this permission, when the
use hereby permitted shall be discontinued and the land reinstated to its former condition in accordance with
Drawing No. 0002 (rev.1). The approved use shall only be operational for & maximum of 6 months in any 12 month
period. Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the effect of the proposed development on the
character anid jefaction of the surrounding area, having regard to Policy Wz dnd L7 of the Trafford Core Strategy and
the National Planning Policy Framework.

5. The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the recommendations set out in the submitted
Noise Management Plan (received by the Local Planning Authority on 27th May 2020). Reason: In the interests of
residential amenity having regard to Policy L7 of the Trafford Core Strategy and the National Planning Policy
Framework. ;

6. With the exception of the cinema use, no amplified music shall be played, or amplified voices projected at any
time. For.the avoidance of doubt, this includes DJs, public announcement systems, live music performances, and
amplified recorded music. Reason: In the interest of residential amenity having regard to Policy L7 of the Trafford
Core Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework.

7. The premises shall only be open for trade or business between the hours of: 12:00 - 21:30 (Monday to Thursday),
and; 12:00 - 22:00 (Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays, including Bank Holidays) extending to 23:00 for one weekend
(Friday, Saturday, Sunday) per calendar month associated with the approved D2 cinema use. Reason: In the interest
of residential amenity having regard to Policy L7 of the Trafford Core Strategy and the National Planning Pclicy
Framework.

In order to prevent public nuisance, | would recommend attachment of conditions to reflect the arrangements
proposed within the operating schedule, plus the following:
1. The premises shall be operated in accordance with the approved Noise Management Plan submitted in
support of 100666/FUL/20.

Page: 42



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT THE UP TOP, 4TH FLOOR, MSCP, STRETFORD MALL, KINGSWAY, STRETFORD, M32 9BD
	Appendix A1 - Application
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

	Appendix A1 - DPS Consent
	Appendix A1 - Plan
	Sheets
	0022 - Detailed Layout Plan


	Appendix B1 - Newspaper Notice
	Appendix B2 - Blue Notices
	Appendix C & D


